Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning, James

Of note today:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

July 24, 2020 8:54 AM

Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC);
Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil
(SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.)

Abigail Lydia Hambly; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault; Erin Kippen; Anne Le
Bourdais; Erin Macpherson; Scott Verret; Jennine Wright; Julie Hahn; Media; Mélanie
Talbot (R); Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicholas Dorion; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des
Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Sara Lacasse; Services Media; Yannick Beauvalet;
Nicholas Dorion; Sara Hassouneh; Marc MacKinnon; Ashley Gleason; Fabrice Quellet;
Jean-Francois Létourneau; Maureen Keenan; Sara Hassouneh

Outstanding with MO - July 24

For MO approval: Ministerial quote for the BD News Release ; FOR MO APPROVAL:
Minister's Quote for DND CT scanner contract News Release; For MO consideration:
Web posting - 3 Canadian Supplier Stories; FOR MO APPROVAL: Ministerial quotes for
AOPS 1 and AQPS 6; For MO information; Live links to the 2019 NSS Annual Report; For
MO information:; Live links - COVID web table ; FOR MO APPROVAL: News Release -
FFCP RFP deadline; For MO information: HFI Pyrotechnics Inc NR - Munitions Supply
Program (MSP) ; Approved July 24.pdf

e As DND is aiming to post their CT scanner contract News Release today, please approve the Minister’s quote

asap.

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR APPROVAL & CONSIDERATION

. . PCO approval

Sent to MO Subject For Action Bring forward (BF)
Thu 2020-07- |[FOR MO APPROVAL: News Release - FFCP RFP For apbroval lulv 29
236:46PM  [deadline PP Y —
Thu 2020-07- |FOR MO APPROVAL: Ministerial quotes for AOPS
)3 8:43 AM 1 and AOPS 6 For approval July 29 (for AOPS 1) |
Thu 2020-07- |For MO consideration: Web posting - 3 Canadian|For
23 7:54 AM Supplier Stories consideration [— —
Mon 2020-07- |FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister's Quote for DND For apbroval ASAP (DND aiming to
20 3:23 PM CT scanner contract News Release i post on today) —
Mon 2020-07- |For MO approval: Ministerial quote for the BD
20 1:27 PM News Release For approval ASAP —

ITEMS WITH MO - FOR INFORMATION

116






